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Hannah Politzer

From: Todd Cusimano <tcusimano@tcmmail.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 12:39 PM
To: Alan Piombo
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] FW: Community Homeless Fund Invoice

CAUTION: External Sender 
 
This is the last invoice to our 3-year commitment in funding.  We are going to discuss on Thursday. 
 
Todd Cusimano 
Town Manager 
300 Tamalpais Drive 
Corte Madera, CA 94925 
(415) 927-5050 
 
 
From: Alan Piombo <apiombo@cityofmillvalley.org> 
Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 at 12:25 PM 
To: Todd Cusimano <tcusimano@tcmmail.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Community Homeless Fund Invoice 
 
Todd, 
  
Refresh my recollection. I am sure we have talked about this at MMA. I think I committed to this for FY20/21. Are we 
doing nthis moving forward? 
  
Alan 
  
From: Lidia Que <Lidia.Que@cityofsanrafael.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 11:23 AM 
To: Alan Piombo <apiombo@cityofmillvalley.org> 
Subject: Fw: Community Homeless Fund Invoice 
  
CAUTION: External Sender 
  
Hello Chief Piombo, 
  
Would you be able to have the attached invoice process for the Community Homeless Fund?  
  
Thank you, 
Lidia Que 
  

From: Lidia Que <Lidia.Que@cityofsanrafael.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 11:11 AM 
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To: jmccann@cityofmillvalley.org <jmccann@cityofmillvalley.org> 
Subject: Community Homeless Fund Invoice  
  
Good morning Jim, 
  
We are running late on sending these out but, attached, you will find the invoice for the Community 
Homeless Fund for FY20-21.  
  
Best regards, 
Lidia 
  
Lidia I. Que-Macedo | City of San Rafael 
SENIOR ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 
City Manager’s Office 
1400 5th Avenue, Room 203 
San Rafael, CA 94901 
415.485.3056 
Website: www.cityofsanrafael.org 
  

 
  


